
From: Oberrieth, Robert
To: Manny Synalovski
Cc: Jacquelyn Vernon; Karl  Huber; Bouchillon, Harris
Subject: RE: Imagine Charter School - 2500 Glades Circle, Weston, FL
Date: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 2:15:25 PM

Mr. Synalovski,
 
In reference to your inquiry of the Imagine Charter School located at 2500 Glades Circle, Weston
Florida.  After the review of your Capacity Certification and research of the Florida Fire Prevention
Code 2010 Edition, NFPA 101 Table 7.3.1.2, I confirm that your calculations of the maximum capacity
and occupant load of the facility are correct. If you have any other questions please feel free to contact
me.
 
Robert J. Oberrieth, Captain
Broward Sheriff's Office
Department of Fire Rescue & Emergency Services
Fire Marshal's Bureau
City of Weston
2601 West Broward Blvd. Room 3061
Ft. Lauderdale FL. 33312
Ph. 954-831-8210
Fax. 954-831-8218
robert_oberrieth@sheriff.org
 
 

 
 
 
 Please note that Florida has a broad public  records law,  and that all correspondence to me via email may be subject to disclosure.
 

From: Manny Synalovski [mailto:msynalovski@synalovski.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 10:46 AM
To: Oberrieth, Robert
Cc: Jacquelyn Vernon; Karl Huber
Subject: Imagine Charter School - 2500 Glades Circle, Weston, FL
 
Captain Oberrieth,
Attached please find copy of the Certificate of Use issued by the City of Weston on 8/8/12 for the
above referenced property.
Also, attached please find copy of our signed and sealed Capacity Certification for the facility.
Please review the above and your relevant records and confirm the maximum capacity of the facility.
Thank you, Manny
 
Manuel Synalovski, AIA, LEED AP
Principal
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MANUEL SYNALOVSKI ASSOCIATES
1800 Eller Drive, Suite 500
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316
T 954.961.6806
F 954.961.6807
Think Synalovski…Think Success

 


